From: Marrow, Kim

To: Pasteka, Adam A.; Smith, Katherine

Subject: Notice of Proposed Business Office Relocation- Posted in the N. Hudson CSC today (2/6)
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:10:19 PM

Attachments: IMG-2064.ipa

IMG-2069.ipa
IMG-2067.jpa

Good afternoon,

Attached you will find the pictures of the posting in the N. Hudson Customer Service
Center.

Kim Marrow

Customer Operations Supervisor
Customer Service Centers
Hoboken and North Hudson
862-216-7137


mailto:Kim.Marrow@pseg.com
mailto:Adam.Pasteka@pseg.com
mailto:Katherine.Smith@pseg.com
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AVISO PUBLICO AL SERVICIO PUBLICO GENTES DE COMPARIAS ELECTRICAS Y DE GAS
AVISO DE PROYECTO DE REUSICACIONES DE LA OFIGINA COMERCIAL

ANUESTROS CLIENTES:

POR FAVOR, TENGA EN CUENTA ue, por peticidn del 4 de febre:
Gas Company (*PSE & G” 0 "Company”], hizo una empresa de sen
1a aprobacidn de 1a junta de Servicios Pubiicos de Nuava Jersey para reut
e Servico al Cliente, que se encuentra en 4808 Bergening Aven

uliicado a 0.7 millas de distancia en 5665 Joh F- Kennedy Boulevard,
reubicacin mantendré o

=X ios ceveles de servicio al chente y proporcionar una ubicacién de I oficina
eolre) dentro del territorio de servicio da Is Compafia. No se an mples

alia. No s anticipan reducciones de empleados de
esta reubicacn
Los chentes pueden presentar objeciones por escrito u otros comentarios con respecto a a reubicackn
Propuests de Ja oficina comercialde la Compari, con el Secretario de Ia junta de Servicios Pibicos de
Nuewa Jersey en 44 South Cltan Avenue, 9t Floor, P.O. 80x 350, Trenton, Phueva Jersey 0625-0350,
ATTN: Secretaria Alda Camacho-Weich Cuslquier comentario escrito debe erviarse amtes del cerre de
‘operaciones del § de marzo de 2020,
SERVICIO PUBLICO ELECTRICO ¥

COMPARA DE GaS

Fecha: 4 de febrero de 2020
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TO DE RENTA NOTARIZADO
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PUBLIC NOTICE TO PUBLIC SERVICE FLECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY
CUSTOMERS

NOTICE OF PROPOSED BUSINESS OFFICE. RELOCATIONS

TO OUR CUSTOMERS:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that by petition dated February 4, 2020, Public Service Electric
nd Gas Company (“PSE&G™ or “Company™). a New Jersey public utiity, applicd 10 the New
Jersey Board of Public Utiltics for approval to relocateits Nosth Hixdson Customer Service Center.
‘which is currently located at 4308 Bergenline Avenue, Union City, New Jersey. to a place located
07 miles away at 5665 John F Kennedy Boulevard. North Bergen, New Jersey. This relocation
will mantain high customer service levels and provide » central office location within the
Company’s service termtory No employee reductions are anticipaied trom this relocation

Customers may submit writien objections or other comments regarding the Company's
proposed business office relocation, with the Secretary of the New Jersey Boand of Public Usilfies
at 44 South Clinton Aveaue, 9* Floor. P.0. Box 350, Trenton, New Jerscy 08625-0350, ATTN

Sccretary Aida Camacho-Welch. Any such waitten comments must be subiticd by no later than
close of business on March 6, 2020

PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND
GAS COMPANY

Dated: February 4, 2020
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Violalions Should Be Reported To The Nearest Offic
30:

of the NJ Division on Civil Righls or Call Toll Free at 856~
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New Jersey Law Prohibits
Discrimination

Public Accommodg ﬂgfn
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Beneficios y |

U Asistencia Farmacéutica par
Discapacitados (PAAD)

1 Asistencia de Ayuda Auditiva
- Discapacilados (HARAD).
1 Asistencia en Servicias de Ut
0 Programas de Ahorro Medica
1 Programa de Descuento de Pr

|
¥ Fondo de

1 Program:
para Hog

" ¥ Asistenci
1 Congelaci

(] ¥ Tarifas res
¥ Esterilizac

iConsiga Ayuda y Ahor
NJ Department of Human Services, Di
1-800-792-9745  www.

1o NJ$

Your One-Stop Application fc
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Benefits and Prog
I Pharmaceutical Assistance fo the Age
1 Hearing Aid Assistance to the Aged
8 Medicare Savings Programs
# Senior Gold Prescription Discount Pr

Ad
¥ Universal Serv
QY ¥ Low-income H
F 1 Supplemental

L | X Property Tax Fr
? 1 Reduced Motor
% )\1«,1 1 Low-Cost Spayi
Get Help Now and SAVE
NJ Depariment of Human Services, Divisia
1800-792-9745  www.aging
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